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ASHA

Occupational Safety
o and Health Administration

All workers have the right to:
m A safe workplace.

m Raise a safety or health concern with your
employer or OSHA, or report a work-related
injury or illness, without being retaliated
against.

m Receive information and training on job
hazards, including all hazardous substances
in your workplace.

m Request a confidential OSHA inspection of
your workplace if you believe there are unsafe
or unhealthy conditions. You have the right to
have a representative contact OSHA on your
behalf.

m Participate (or have your representative
participate) in an OSHA inspection and speak
in private to the inspector.
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Job Safety and Health

IT'S THE LAW!

Employers must:

m Provide employees a workplace free from
recognized hazards. It is illegal to retaliate
against an employee for using any of their
rights under the law, including raising a health
and safety concern with you or with OSHA, or
reporting a work-related injury or iliness.

m Comply with all applicable OSHA standards.

m Notify OSHA within 8 hours of a workplace
fatality or within 24 hours of any work-related
inpatient hospitalization, amputation, or loss of
an eye.

m Provide required training to all workers
in a language and vocabulary they can
understand.

m Prominently display this poster in the
workplace.



m File a complaint with OSHA within 30 days m Post OSHA citations at or near the place of

(by phone, online or by mail) if you have been the alleged violations.

retaliated against for using your rights. On-Site Consultation services are available to
m See any OSHA citations issued to your small and medium-sized employers, without

employer. citation or penalty, through OSHA-supported
m Request copies of your medical records, tests consultation programs in every state.

that measure hazards in the workplace, and
the workplace injury and illness log.

This poster is available free from OSHA.

Contact 0SHA. We can help.

1-800-321-OSHA (6742) - TTY 1-877-889-5627 « www.osha.gov
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ASHA

Administracion de
Seguridad y Salud
Ocupacional

Seguridad y Salud en el Trabajo

:ES LA LEY!

Todos los trabajadores tienen el derecho a:
m Un lugar de trabajo seguro.

m Decir algo a su empleador o la OSHA sobre
preocupaciones de seguridad o salud, o
reportar una lesion o enfermedad en el
trabajo, sin sufrir represalias.

m Recibir informacion y entrenamiento sobre los
peligros del trabajo, incluyendo sustancias
toxicas en su sitio de trabajo.

m Pedir una inspeccion confidencial de OSHA
de su lugar de trabajo si usted cree que hay
condiciones inseguras o insalubres. Usted
tiene el derecho a que un representante se
comunique con OSHA en su nombre.

m Participar (o su representante puede
participar) en la inspeccion de OSHA 'y hablar
en privado con el inspector.
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Los empleadores deben:

m Proveer a los trabajadores un lugar de trabajo
libre de peligros reconocidos. Es ilegal
discriminar contra un empleado quien ha
ejercido sus derechos bajo la ley, incluyendo
hablando sobre preocupaciones de seguridad o
salud a usted o con la OSHA, o por reportar una
lesion o enfermedad relacionada con el trabajo.

m Cumplir con todas las normas aplicables de la
OSHA.

m Notificar a la OSHA dentro de 8 horas de
una fatalidad laboral o dentro de 24 horas
de cualquier hospitalizacién, amputacion, o
pérdida de ojo relacionado con el trabajo.

m Proporcionar el entrenamiento requerido

a todos los trabajadores en un idioma y
vocabulario que pueden entender.

m Mostrar claramente este cartel en el lugar de
trabajo.



m Presentar una queja con la OSHA dentro m Mostrar las citaciones de la OSHA acerca del

de 30 dias (por teléfono, por internet, o por lugar de la violacion alegada.

correo) si usted ha sufrido represalias por Servicios de consulta en el lugar de trabajo

ejercer sus derechos. estan disponibles para empleadores de tamano
m Ver CualCIUieraS citaciones de la OSHA pequeﬁo y mediano sin citacion o mu|ta’ a

emitidas a su empleador. través de los programas de consulta apoyados
m Pedir copias de sus registros médicos, por la OSHA en cada estado.

pruebas que miden los peligros en el trabajo,
y registros de lesiones y enfermedades
relacionadas con el trabajo.

Este cartel esta disponible de la OSHA para
gratis.

Llame OSHA. Podemos ayudar.

1-800-321-OSHA (6742) « TTY 1-877-889-5627 « www.osha.gov
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Notice

AvVisoO

Migrant and
Seasonal
Agriculture

Worker
Protection Act

Ley de Proteccion
de Trabajadores
Migrantes y
Temporales en

la Agricultura

This federal law requires agricultural employers,
agricultural associations, farm labor contractors and their
employees to observe certain labor standards when
employing migrant and seasonal farmworkers unless
specific exemptions apply. Further, farm labor contractors

are required to register with the U.S. Department of Labor.

Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers
Have These Rights

= To receive accurate information about wage and
working conditions for the prospective employment

= To receive this information in writing and in English,
Spanish or other languages, as appropriate

= To have the term of the working arrangement upheld

= To have farm labor contractors show proof of
registration at the time of recruitment

= To be paid wages when due

= Toreceive itemized, written statements of earnings
for each pay period

= To purchase goods from the source of their choice

= To be transported in vehicles which are properly
insured and operated by licensed drivers, and which

Esta ley federal exige que los patrones agricolas, las asociaciones
agricolas, los contratistas de mano de obra agricola (o troqueros), y sus
empleados cumolan con ciertas normas laborales cuando ocupan a los
trabajadores migrantes y temporales en la agricultura, a menos que se
apliquen excepciones especificas. Los contratistas, o troqueros, tienen
ademas la obligacién de registrarse con el Departamento del Trabajo.

Los Trabajadores Migrantes y Tomporales en la
Aricultura Tionen los Derechos Siguientes

= Recibir detalles exactos sobre el salario y las condiciones de trabajo
del empleo futuro

= Recibir estos datos por escrito an inglés, en espafiol, o en otro idioma
que sea apropiado

=  Cumplimiento de todas las condiciones de trabajo como fueron
presentadas cuando se les hizo la oferta de trabajo

= Al ser reclutados para un trabajo, ver una prueba de que el contratista
se haya registrado con el Departamento del Trabajo

= Cobrar el salaria en la fecha fijada

= Recibir cada dia de pago un recibo indicando el salario y la razén de
cualquier deduccidén

= Comprar mercancias al comerciante que ellos escojan
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Ser transportados en vehiculos que tengan seguros ade-cuados y que
hayan pasado las inspecciones federales y estatales de seguridad, y
conducidos por choferes que tengan permisos de manejar

Las garantias para los trabajadores migrantes a quienes se les
proporcionen viviendas o alojamiento

* Viviendas que satisfazcan los requisites federales y estatales de

meet federal and state safety standards .
=  For migrant farmworkers who are provided housing
* To be housed in property which meets federal and
state safety and health standards .
* To have the housing information presented to them

in writing at the time of recruitment

* To have posted in a conspicuous place at the seguridad y de sanidad
housing site or presented to them 8 statement of * Al ser reclutados, recibir por escrito informes sobre las viviendas y
the terms and conditions of occupancy, if any su costo

* Recibir de su patron un aviso escrito explicando las condiciones de
ocupacion de la vivienda, o que tal aviso esté colocado en un lugar
visible de la vivienda

Los trabajadores que crean haber sufrido una violacién de sus derechos

pueden presentar sus quejas a la Division de Salarios y Horas o pueden
presentar una demanda directamente a los tribunales federales. La

Workers who believe their rights under the act have

been violated may file complaints with the department’s
Wage and Hour Division or may file suit directly in

federal district court. The law prohibits employers from
discriminating against workers who file complaints, testify
or in any way exercise their rights on their own behalf or

on behalf of others. Complaints of such discrimination
must be filed with the division within 180 days of the
alleged event.

For further information, get in touch with the nearest

ley prohibe cualquier discriminacidon o sancion hacia los trabajadores
que presenten tales quejas, que hagan declaraciones, o que reclamen
de cualquier manera sus derechos, sea a beneficio de si mismos o a
beneficio de otros. Hay que presentar las quejas de discriminacion o de

sancion a la division dentro de 180 dias del suceso.

En caso de que necesite mas informacion, comuniquense con la oficina
de la Division de Salarios y Horas mas cercana, que aparece en la
mayoria de los directorios telefénicos bajo el titulo U.S. Government,
Department of Labor.

office of the Wage and Hour Division, listed in most
telephone directories under the U.S. Government,
Department of Labor

DIVISION DE HORAS Y SALARIOS
DEPARTAMENTO DE TRABAJO DE LOS EE.UU.
1-866-487-9243

www.dol.gov/whd

“IWHD

La ley exige que los patrones fijen este aviso en un lugar donde
puedan verlo facilmente los trabajadores.

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
1-866-487-9243

www.dol.gov/whd

“WHD

The law requires employers to display this poster
where employees can readily see it.
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YOUR RIGHTS UNDER USERRA
THE UNIFORMED SERVICES EMPLOYMENT
AND REEMPLOYMENT RIGHTS ACT

USERRA protects the job rights of individuals who voluntarily or involuntarily leave employment positions to undertake military service
or certain types of service in the National Disaster Medical System. USERRA also prohibits employers from discriminating against

past and present members of the uniformed services, and applicants to the uniformed services.

REEMPLOYMENT RIGHTS

HEALTH INSURANCE PROTECTION

You have the right to be reemployed in your civilian job if you leave
that job to perform service in the uniformed service and:

¢ you ensure that your employer receives advance written or verbal
notice of your service;

¢ you have fve years or less of cumulative service in the uniformed
services while with that particular employer;

¢ you return to work or apply for reemployment in a timely manner
after conclusion of service; and

* you have not been separated from service with a disqualifying
discharge or under other than honorable conditions.

If you are eligible to be reemployed, you must be restored to the job
and benefts you would have attained if you had not been absent due
to military service or, in some cases, a comparable job.

RIGHT TO BE FREE FROM DISCRIMINATION AND RETALIATION

If you leave your job to perform military service, you have the

right to elect to continue your existing employer-based health plan
coverage for you and your dependents for up to 24 months while in
the military.

Even if you don't elect to continue coverage during your military
service, you have the right to be reinstated in your employer’s
health plan when you are reemployed, generally without any
waiting periods or exclusions (e.g., pre-existing condition
exclusions) except for service-connected illnesses or injuries.

ENFORCEMENT

If you:

e are a past or present member of the uniformed service;
« have applied for membership in the uniformed service; or
e are obligated to serve in the uniformed service;

then an employer may not deny you:

¢ initial employment;

¢ reemployment;

¢ retention in employment;

e promotion; or

* any beneft of employment.

because of this status.

In addition, an employer may not retaliate against anyone assisting
in the enforcement of USERRA rights, including testifying or making
a statement in connection with a proceeding under USERRA, even if
that person has no service connection.

The U.S. Department of Labor, Veterans Employment and Training
Service (VETS) is authorized to investigate and resolve complaints
of USERRA violations.

For assistance in fling a complaint, or for any other
information on USERRA, contact VETS at 1-866-4-USA-DOL
or visit its website at https://www.dol.gov/agencies/vets/.

An interactive online USERRA Advisor can be viewed at
https://webapps.dol.gov/elaws/vets/userra.

If you fle a complaint with VETS and VETS is unable to resolve
it, you may request that your case be referred to the Department
of Justice or the Offce of Special Counsel, as applicable, for
representation.

You may also bypass the VETS process and bring a civil action
against an employer for violations of USERRA.

The rights listed here may vary depending on the circumstances. The text of this notice was prepared by VETS, and may be viewed on the internet at this
address: https:/iwww.dol.gov/agencies/vets/programs/userra/poster. Federal law requires employers to notify employees of their rights under USERRA, and
employers may meet this requirement by displaying the text of this notice where they customarily place notices for employees.

U.S. Department of Labor
1-866-487-2365
Publication Date—May 2022

U.S. Department of Justice
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EMPLOYER SUPPORT OF
THE GUARD AND RESERVE

Offce of Special Counsel 1-800-336-4590
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EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

ON GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS

THIS ESTABLISHMENT IS PERFORMING GOVERNMENT CONTRACT WORK SUBJECT TO:
(CHECK ONE)

MINIMUM WAGES

FRINGE BENEFITS

OVERTIME PAY

CHILD LABOR
SAFETY & HEALTH

ENFORCEMENT

[1 SERVICE CONTRACT ACT (SCA)
[] PUBLIC CONTRACTS ACT (PCA)

Your rate must be no less than the Federal minimum wage established by the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA).

A higher rate may be required for SCA contracts if a wage determination applies. Such wage determination will
be posted as an attachment to this Notice.

SCA wage determinations may require fringe beneft payments (or a cash equivalent). PCA contracts do not
require fringe benefts.

You must be paid 1.5 times your basic rate of pay for all hours worked over 40 in a week. There are some
exceptions.

No person under 16 years of age may be employed on a PCA contract.

Work must be performed under conditions that are sanitary, and not hazardous or dangerous to employees’
health and safety.

Specifc DOL agencies are responsible for the administration of these laws. To fle a complaint or obtain
information, contact the Wage and Hour Division (WHD) by calling its toll-free help line at 1-866-4-USWAGE
(1-866-487-9243), or visit www.dol.gov/whd.

Contact the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) by calling 1-800-321-OSHA
(1-800-321-6742), or visit www.osha.gov.

-~ 1-866-487-9243
=wn ) WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION SRR e

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
www.dol.gov/iwhd

WH1313 REV 04/09
page 1 of 2

LFD18/1



U.S. Department of Labor
The purpose of the discussion below is to advise contractors which are subject to the Walsh-Healey
Public Contracts Act or the Service Contract Act of the principal provisions of these acts.

Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act

General Provisions — This act applies to contracts which exceed or may exceed $10,000 entered
into by any agency or instrumentality of the United States for the manufacture or furnishing of ma-
terials, supplies, articles, or equipment. The act establishes minimum wage, maximum hours, and
safety and health standards for work on such contracts, and prohibits the employment on contract
work of convict labor (unless certain conditions are met) and children under 16 years of age. The
employment of homeworkers (except homeworkers with disabilities employed under the provisions
of Regulations, 29 CFR Part 525) on a covered contract is not permitted.

In addition to its coverage of prime contractors, the act under certain circumstances applies to sec-
ondary contractors performing work under contracts awarded by the Government prime contractor.

All provisions of the act except the safety and health requirements are administered by the Wage
and Hour Division.

Minimum Wage — Covered employees must currently be paid not less than the Federal minimum
wage established in section 6(a)(1) of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Overtime — Covered workers must be paid at least one and one-half times their basic rate of pay
for all hours worked in excess of 40 a week. Overtime is due on the basis of the total hours spent in
all work, Government and non-Government, performed by the employee in any week in which cov-
ered work is performed.

Child Labor — Employers may protect themselves against unintentional child labor violations by
obtaining certifcates of age. State employment or age certifcates are acceptable.

Safety and Health — No covered work may be performed in plants, factories, buildings, or sur-
roundings or under work conditions that are unsanitary or hazardous or dangerous to the health and
safety of the employees engaged in the performance of the contract. The safety and health provi-
sions of the Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act are administered by the Occupational Safety and
Health Administration.

Posting — During the period that covered work is being performed on a contract subject to the act,
the contractor must post copies of Notice to Employees Working on Government Contracts in a suf-
fcient number of places to permit employees to observe a copy on the way to or from their place of
employment.

Responsibility for Secondary Contractors — Prime contractors are liable for violations of the act
committed by their covered secondary contractors.

Service Contract Act

General Provisions — The Service Contract Act applies to every contract entered into by the United
States or the District of Columbia, the principal purpose of which is to furnish services in the United
States through the use of service employees. Contractors and subcontractors performing on such

Federal contracts must observe minimum wage and safety and health standards, and must maintain

certain records, unless a specifc exemption applies.

Wages and Fringe Benefits — Every service employee performing any of the Government con-
tract work under a service contract in excess of $2,500 must be paid not less than the monetary
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wages, and must be furnished the fringe benefts, which the Secretary of Labor has determined to
be prevailing in the locality for the classifcation in which the employee is working or the wage rates
and fringe benefts (including any accrued or prospective wage rates and fringe benefts) contained
in a predecessor contractor’s collective bargaining agreement. The wage rates and fringe benefts
required are usually specifed in the contract but in no case may employees doing work necessary
for the performance of the contract be paid less than the minimum wage established in section 6(a)
(1) of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Service contracts which do not exceed $2,500 are not subject to prevailing rate determinations or
to the safety and health requirements of the act. However, the act does require that employees per-
forming work on such contracts be paid not less than the minimum wage rate established in section
6(a)(1) of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Overtime — The Fair Labor Standards Act and the Contract Work Hours Safety Standards Act may
require the payment of overtime at time and one-half the regular rate of pay for all hours work on the
contract in excess of 40 a week. The Contract Work Hours Safety Standards Act is more limited in
scope than the Fair Labor Standards Act and generally applies to Government contracts in excess
of $100,000 that require or involve the employment of laborers, mechanics, guards, watchmen.

Safety and Health — The act provides that no part of the services in contracts in excess of $2,500
may be performed in buildings or surroundings or under working conditions, provided by or under
the control or supervision of the contractor or subcontractor, which are unsanitary or hazardous or
dangerous to the health or safety of service employees engaged to furnish the services. The safety
and health provisions of the Service Contract Act are administered by the Occupational Safety and
Health Administration.

Notice to Employees — On the date a service employee commences work on a contract in excess
of $2,500, the contractor (or subcontractor) must provide the employee with a notice of the compen-
sation required by the act. The posting of the notice (including any applicable wage determination)
contained on the reverse in a location where it may be seen by all employees performing on the
contract will satisfy this requirement.

Notice in Subcontracts — The contractor is required to insert in all subcontracts the labor stan-
dards clauses specifed by the regulations in 29 CFR Part 4 for Federal service contracts exceeding
$2,500.

Responsibility for Secondary Contractors — Prime contractors are liable for violations of the act
committed by their covered secondary contractors.

Other Obligations — Observance of the labor standards of these acts does not relieve the em-
ployer of any obligation he may have under any other laws or agreements providing for higher labor
standards.

Additional Information — Additional Information and copies of the acts and applicable regulations
and interpretations may be obtained from the nearest offce of the Wage and Hour Division or the
National Offcce in Washington D.C. Information pertaining to safety and health standards may be
obtained from the nearest offce of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration or the Na-
tional Offce in Washington, D.C.

WH1313 REV 04/09
page 2 of 2
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DERECHOS per EMPLEADO

BAJO CONTRATOS GUBERNAMENTALES

ESTE ESTABLECIMIENTO REALIZA TRABAJO BAJO CONTRATO DEL GOBIERNO SUJETO A (MARQUE UNO):

[ ] LEY DE CONTRATOS POR SERVICIOS (SCA-siglas en inglés)

[ ] LEY DE CONTRATOS PUBLICOS (PCA-siglas en inglés)

SALARIOS MINIMOS Su tasa de pago no puede ser inferior al salario minimo establecido por la Ley de Normas Justas de Trabajo (FLSA-siglas en inglés).

Se podria exigir una tasa superior para contratos bajo SCA si se aplica una determinacion de salarios. Dicha determinacion de
salarios se fijara a este aviso como adicion.

BENEFICIOS Las determinaciones de salarios bajo SCA pueden exigir pagos de beneficios adicionales (o un equivalente en efectivo). Contratos
ADICIONALES bajo PCA no exigen beneficios adicionales.

PAGO de Se le ha de pagar tiempo y medio (1.5) de su tasa basica de pago por todas las horas trabajadas en exceso de 40 por semana.
SOBRETIEMPO Existen algunas excepciones.

TRABAJO de MENORES Se prohibe el empleo de menores de 16 afios de edad en contratos bajo PCA.

de EDAD

SEGURIDAD y El trabajo ha de desempefiarse bajo condiciones higiénicas y no arriesgadas o peligrosas para la salud y seguridad del empleado.
SANIDAD

CUMPLIMIENTO La responsabilidad para la administracion de estas leyes le corresponde a ciertas agencias especificas del Departamento de

Trabajo (DOL-siglas en inglés). Para sentar una denuncia u obtener informacion, gavor de ponerse en contacto con la Divisién
de Horas y Salarios (WHD-siglas en inglés para la Seccién) llamando gratuitamente a la linea de asistencia 1-866-4-USWAGE
(1-866-487-9243), o visitando www.dol.gov/whd

Favor de ponerse en contacto con la Administraciéon de Seguridad y Salud Ocupacionales (OSHA-siglas en inglés) llamando al
1-800-321-OSHA (1-800-321-6742), o visitando ww.osha.gov

1-866-487-9243
TTY: 1-877-889-5627
www.dol.gov/whd

DIVISION DE HORAS Y SALARIOS

DEPARTAMENTO DE TRABAJO DE LOS EE.UU.

WH1313 SPA REV 04/09
pagina 1 de 2
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Departamento de Trabajo de EEUU

El propésito de lo que se presenta a continuacion es aconsejar a contratistas sujetos a la Ley Walsh-
Healey De Contratos Publicos o a la Ley De Contratos Por Servicios sobre las provisiones princip
ales de estas dos leyes.

Ley Walsh-Healey Sobre Contratos Publicos

Provisiones generales — Esta ley se aplica a contratos que exceden, o que puedan exceder,
$10,000 contratados por cualquier gencia o entidad de los Estados Unidos para la fabricacion o
para proveer materiales, provisiones, articulos o equipo. La Ley establece salario minimo, horas
maximas, y normas de seguridad y salud para trabajo realizado bajo dichos contratos, y prohibe
el empleo, en trabajo contratado, de presidiarios (a menos que se cumplan ciertas condiciones)
y de menores de 16 afios de edad. No se permite el empleo de trabajadores caseros (salvo el de
trabajadores caseros con incapacidades empleados bajo las provisiones de 29 CFR Part 525) en
contratos sujetos a esta ley.

Ademas de aplicarse a contratistas primarios, bajo ciertas circunstancias se aplica esta ley a
contratistas secundarios que realicen trabajo bajo contratos concedidos por el contratista primario
del gobierno.

La Division de Horas y Salarios administra todas las provisiones de la ley salvo las exigencias sobre
seguridad y salud.

Salario Minimo — Actualmente se le ha de pagar a todo empleado bajo el alcance de esta ley por
lo menos el salario minimo federal establecido en la divisiéon 6(a)(1) de la Ley de Normas Justas de
Trabajo.

Sobretiempo — Se les ha de pagar a trabajadores bajo el alcance de esta ley tiempo y medio de su
tasa basica de pago por cada hora trabajada en exceso de 40 por semana. El pago de sobretiempo
debe basarse en el total de horas que le haya tomado al empleado, en cualquier semana, para
desempeniar trabajo, gubernamental y no gubernamental, sujeto a esta ley.

Trabajo de Menores de Edad — El empresario se puede proteger contra infracciones no
intencionales de trabajo de menores de edad obteniendo certificados de edad. Se aceptan
certificados estatales de empleo o de edad.

Seguridad y Sanidad — No se permite realizar trabajo bajo el alcance de esta ley en
establecimientos, fabricas, edificios, sitios o bajo condiciones laborales que sean insalubres,
arriesgadas o peligrosas para la salud y seguridad de empleados ocupados en la realizacion del
contrato.

La Administracion de Seguridad y Salud Ocupacionales administra las provisiones de seguridad y
sanidad de la Ley Walsh-Healey Sobre Contratos Publicos.

Avisos — Durante el periodo en que se realiza trabajo bajo un contrato sujeto a la ley, el contratista
ha de colocar ejemplares del viso A Empleados Trabajando Bajo Contratos Gubernamentales en
varios sitos para que los empleados puedan observar un ejemplar en camino o a la salida de su sitio
de empleo.

La Responsabilidad de Contratistas Secundarios — Los contratistas primarios tienen
responsabilidad legal sobre infracciones de la ley cometidas po r sus contratistas secundarios bajo el
alcance de esta ley.

La Ley de Contratos por Servicios

Provisiones Generales — La Ley De Contratos Por Servicios se aplica a todo contrato concedido
por los Estados Unidos o el Distrito de Columbia, cuyo propdsito principal sea proveer servicios

en los Estados Unidos con el empleo de empleados que presten servicios. Contratistas y
subcontratistas realizando trabajo bajo dichos contratos federales han de cumplir con las normas de
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salario minimo, seguridad y sanidad, ademas de mantener ciertos registros, a menos que se aplique
una exencion especifica.

Salarios y Beneficios Adicionales — A todo empleado que preste servicios para desempefiar
cualquier trabajo en un contrato gubernamental por servicios en exceso de $2,500 se le ha de pagar
no menos de las tasas monetarias, y se le ha de proporcionar los beneficios adicionales, que el/la
Secretario(a) de Trabajo haya determinado prevalecientes en la localidad para la clasificacién bajo la
cual el empleado esté trabajando o las tasas de pago y beneficios adicionales (incluyendo cualquier
tasa de pago y beneficios adicionales acumulados o anticipados) contenidos en el acuerdo colectivo
del contratista antecesor. Se suele especificar en el contrato las tasas de pago y los beneficios
adicionales exigidos. No obstante, bajo ninguna situacién se permite pagar menos del salario
minimo establecido en la division 6(a)(1) de la Ley de Normas Justas de Trabajo a empleados
desempefiando trabajo necesario para el cumplimiento del contrato. Contratos por servicios que no
excedan $2,500 no estan sujetos a las determinaciones de tasas prevalecientes o a las exigencias
de seguridad y sanidad de la ley. No obstante, la ley si exige que se les pague a empleados
desempefiando trabajo bajo dichos contratos no menos del salario minimo establecido por la division
6(a)(1) de la Ley de Normas Justas de Trabajo.

Sobretiempo — La Ley de Normas Justas de Trabajo y la Ley Sobre Horas Laborales y Normas de
Seguridad Para Contratos pueden exigir el pago de sobretiempo a tiempo y medio de la tasa regular
de pago por toda hora trabajada para el contrato en exceso de 40 horas por semana. La Ley Sobre
Horas Laborales y Normas de Seguridad Para Contratos tiene menos alcance que la Ley de Normas
Justas de Trabajo y generalmente se aplica a contratos del Gobierno en exceso de $100,000 que
exigen o incluyen el empleo de obreros, mecanicos, guardias, serenos.

Seguridad y Sanidad — La ley especifica que ninguna parte de los servicios prestados bajo
contratos en exceso de $2,500 debe realizarse en edificios o sitios o bajo condiciones laborales,
proporcionadas por o bajo el control o supervision del contratista o subcontratista, que sean
insalubres, arriesgadas o peligrosas para la salud y seguridad de los empleados ocupados en
la ejecucion del contrato. La Administracién de Seguridad y Salud Ocupacionales administra las
provisiones de seguridad y sanidad de la Ley De Contratos Por Servicios.

Aviso a los Empleados — En la fecha que comience a trabajar un empleado prestando servicios
bajo un contrato en exceso de $2,500, el contratista (o subcontratista) ha de proveerle al empleado
un aviso sobre la compensacién exigida por la ley. Se puede cumplir con la exigencia del aviso
(inclusive cualquier determinacién aplicable de salarios), contenido al lado inverso, colocandolo
donde lo puedan ver todos los empleados trabajando en el contrato.

Aviso en Subcontratos — Se le exige al contratista insertar las clausulas sobre las normas
laborales especificadas por los reglamentos en 29 CFR Part 4 para contratos por servicios federales
que excedan $2,500 en todos los subcontratos. Responsabilidad de Contratistas Secundarios —

Los contratistas primarios tienen responsabilidad legal por infracciones de la ley cometidas por
contratistas secundarios.

Otras Obligaciones — El cumplimiento con las normas laborales de estas leyes no exonera al
empresario de ninguna otra obligacién que él pueda tener bajo cualquier otra ley o acuerdo que
exijan normas laborales superiores.

Informacion Adicional — Se puede obtener informacion adicional y ejemplares de las leyes y

de reglamentos e interpretaciones aplicables de la oficina mas cercana de la Seccién de Horas y
Sueldos o de la Oficina Nacional en Washington, D.C. Se puede obtener informacion referente a las
normas de seguridad y sanidad de la oficina mas cercana de la Administracién de Seguridad y Salud
Ocupacionales o de la Oficina Nacional en Washington, D.C.
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DON’T LET ANYONE TAKE IT AWAY

If you have the skills, experience, and legal right to
work, your citizenship or immigration status shouldn’t
get in the way. Neither should the place you were born
or another aspect of your national origin. A part of U.S.
immigration laws protects legally-authorized workers
from discrimination based on their citizenship status and

national origin. You can read this law at 8 U.S.C. § 1324b.

The Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER)
may be able to help if an employer treats you
unfairly in violation of this law.

The law that IER enforces is 8 U.S.C. § 1324b. The
regulations for this law are at 28 C.F.R. Part 44.

This guidance document is not intended to be a final agency action, has no legally binding effect, and has no force or effect of law. The document may be rescinded or modified
at the Department’s discretion, in accordance with applicable laws. The Department’s guidance documents, including this guidance, do not establish legally enforceable
responsibilities beyond what is required by the terms of the applicable statutes, regulations, or binding judicial precedent. For more information, see “Memorandum for All

Call IER if an employer:

Does not hire you or fires you because of your national
origin or citizenship status (this may violate a part of
the law at 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(1))

Treats you unfairly while checking your right to work
in the U.S., including while completing the Form 1-9 or
using E-Verify (this may violate the law at 8 U.S.C. §
1324b(a)(1) or (a)(6))

Retaliates against you because you are speaking up
for your right to work as protected by this law (the law
prohibits retaliation at 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(5))

Components: Prohibition of Improper Guidance Documents,” from Attorney General Jefferson B. Sessions Ill, November 16, 2017.

LFD28

The law can be complicated. Call IER to get more
information on protections from discrimination based
on citizenship status and national origin.

Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER)
1-800-255-7688 TTY 1-800-237-2515

www.justice.gov/ier

IER@usdoj.gov

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Immigrant and
Employee Rights Section, January 2019
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NO DEJE QUE NADIE SE LO QUITE

Si usted dispone de las capacidades, experiencia y derecho
legal a trabajar, su estatus migratorio o de ciudadania

no debe representar un obstéculo, ni tampoco lo debe

ser el lugar en que usted nacié o ningun otro aspecto de

su nacionalidad de origen. Existe una parte de las leyes
migratorias de los EE. UU. que protegen a los trabajadores
que cuentan con la debida autorizacion legal para trabajar
de la discriminacion por motivos de su estatus de ciudadania
o nacionalidad de origen. Puede consultar esta ley contenida

en la Seccion 1324b del Titulo 8 del Cddigo de los EE. UU.

Es posible que la Seccién de Derechos de Inmigrantes y
Empleados (IER, por sus siglas en inglés) pueda ayudar
si un empleador lo trata de una forma injusta, en contra

de esta ley.

La ley que hace cumplir la IER es la Seccion 1324b del
Titulo 8 del Cddigo de los EE. UU. Los reglamentos de dicha
ley se encuentran en la Parte 44 del Titulo 28 del Cddigo de
Reglamentos Federales.

Este documento de orientacion no tiene como proposito ser una decision definitiva por parte de la agencia, no tiene ningtin efecto juridicamente vinculante y puede ser rescindido

o modificado a la discrecion del Departamento, conforme a las leyes aplicables. Los documentos de orientacion del Departamento, entre ellos este documento de orientacién, no
establecen responsabilidades juridicamente vinculantes mas alla de lo que se requiere en los términos de las leyes aplicables, los reglamentos o los precedentes juridicamente
vinculantes. Para mas informacion, véase «Memorandum para Todos Los Componentes: La Prohibicién contra Documentos de Orientacion Impropias», del Fiscal General Jefferson

B. Sessions Ill, 16 de noviembre del 2017.

Llame a la IER si un empleador:

No lo contrata o lo despide a causa de su nacionalidad de
origen o estatus de ciudadania (esto podria representar
una vulneracion de parte de la ley contenida en la Seccién
1324b(a)(1) del Titulo 8 del Codigo de los EE. UU.)

Lo trata de una manera injusta a la forma de comprobar su
derecho a trabajar en los EE. UU., incluyendo al completar el
Formulario 1-9 o utilizar E-Verify (esto podria representar una
vulneracioén dela ley contenida en la Seccién 1324b(a)(1) o
(a)(6) del Titulo 8 del Cédigo de los EE. UU.)

Toma represalias en su contra por haber defendido su
derecho a trabajar al amparo de esta ley (la ley prohibe las
represalias, segun se indica en la Seccion 1324b(a)(5) del
Titulo 8 del Cddigo de los EE. UU.)

LFD29

Esta ley puede ser complicada. Llame a la IER para més
informacién sobre las protecciones existentes contra la
discriminacion por motivos del estatus de ciudadania o la
nacionalidad de origen.

Seccion de Derechos de Inmigrantes y Empleados (IER)
1-800-255-7688 TTY 1-800-237-2515

www.justice.gov/crt-espanol/ier

IER@usdoj.gov

Departamento de Justicia de los EE. UU., Divisién de Derechos
Civiles, Seccion de Derechos de Inmigrantes y Empleados, enero
del 2019
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EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

UNDER THE NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS ACT

The NLRA guarantees the right of employees to organize and bargain collectively with
their employers, and to engage in other protected concerted activity. Employees covered
by the NLRA* are protected from certain types of employer and union misconduct. This
Notice gives you general information about your rights, and about the obligations of
employers and unions under the NLRA. Contact the National Labor Relations Board, the
Federal agency that investigates and resolves complaints under the NLRA, using the
contact information supplied below, if you have any questions about specifc rights that
may apply in your particular workplace.

Under the NLRA, you have
the right to:

» Organize a union to negotiate with
your employer concerning your
wages, hours, and other terms and
conditions of employment.

e Form, join or assist a union.

» Bargain collectively through
representatives of employees’
own choosing for a contract with
your employer setting your wages,
benefts, hours, and other working
conditions.

* Discuss your terms and
conditions of employment or

Under the NLRA, it is Under the NLRA, it is illegal
illegal for a union or for for your employer to:
the union that represents . o

* Prohibit you from soliciting for a

you in bargaining with your union during non-work time, such

employer to: as before or after work or during
break times; or from distributing

union literature during non-work

time, in non-work areas, such as
parking lots or break rooms.

» Threaten you that you will lose
your job unless you support the
union.

» Refuse to process a grievance
because you have criticized union
offcials or because you are not a
member of the union.

* Question you about your union
support or activities in a manner
that discourages you from engaging
in that activity.

* Fire, demote, or transfer you, or
reduce your hours or change

» Use or maintain discriminatory
standards or procedures in
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union organizing with your co-
workers or a union.

» Take action with one or more co-
workers to improve your working
conditions by, among other means,
raising work-related complaints
directly with your employer or with
a government agency, and seeking
help from a union.

« Strike and picket, depending on
the purpose or means of the strike
or the picketing.

» Choose not to do any of these
activities, including Joining or
remaining a member of a union.

lllegal conduct will not be permitted. If you believe
your rights or the rights of others have been
violated, you should contact the NLRB promptly to
protect your rights, generally within six months of
the unlawful activity. You may inquire about possible
violations without your employer or anyone else
being informed of the inquiry. Charges may be

fled by any person and need not be fled by the
employee directly affected by the violation. The
NLRB may order an employer to rehire a worker
fred in violation of the law and to pay lost wages
and benefts, and may order an employer or union
to cease violating the law. Employees should seek
assistance from the nearest regional NLRB offce,
which can be found on the Agency’s website: www.

nirb.gov.

making job referrals from a hiring
hall.

» Cause or attempt to cause an
employer to discriminate against
you because of your union-related
activity.

» Take other adverse action
against you based on whether you
have joined or support the union.

If you and your coworkers select a union to act

as your collective bargaining representative,

your employer and the union are required to
bargain in good faith in a genuine effort to reach a
written, binding agreement setting your terms and
conditions of employment. The union is required to
fairly represent you in bargaining and enforcing the
agreement.

You can also contact the NLRB by calling toll-free:
1-844-762-NLRB (6572). Language assistance

is available. Hearing impaired callers who wish

to speak to an NLRB representative should send
an email to relay.service@nlrb.gov. An NLRB
representative will email the requestor with
instructions on how to schedule a relay service call.

[m] . [m]

[=]

SCAN TO LEARN MORE

This is an offcial Government Notice and must not be defaced by anyone.
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your shift, or otherwise take
adverse action against you, or
threaten to take any of these
actions, because you join or
support a union, or because you
engage in concerted activity for
mutual aid and protection, or
because you choose not to engage
in any such activity.

» Threaten to close your workplace
if workers choose a union to
represent them.

* Promise or grant promotions,
pay raises, or other benefts to
discourage or encourage union
support.

 Prohibit you from wearing union
hats, buttons, t-shirts, and pins
in the workplace except under
special circumstances.

* Spy on or videotape peaceful
union activities and gatherings or
pretend to do so.

*The National Labor Relations Act covers most
private-sector employers. Excluded from coverage
under the NLRA are public-sector employees,
agricultural and domestic workers, independent
contractors, workers employed by a parent or
spouse, employees of air and rail carriers covered
by the Railway Labor Act, and supervisors (although
supervisors that have been discriminated against for
refusing to violate the NLRA may be covered).
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U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

We Do Business in Accordance With the Federal Fair

Housing Law
(The Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988)

It is illegal to Discriminate Against Any Person
Because of Race, Color, Religion, Sex,
Handicap, Familial Status, or National Origin

[ [n the sale or rental of housing or | In the provision of real estate
residential lots brokerage services

B [n advertising the sale or rental of  [Jj In the appraisal of housing
housing

B [n the financing of housing [ Blockbusting is also illegal

Anyone who feels he or she has been U.S. Department of Housing and
discriminated against may file a complaint of Urban Development

housing discrimination: Assistant Secretary for Fair Housing and
1-800-669-9777 (Toll Free) Equal Opportunity

1-800-927-9275 (TTY) Washington, D.C. 20410
www.hud.gov/fairhousing

Previous editions are obsolete form HUD-928.1 (6/2011)
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EMPLOYEE RIGHTS
UNDER THE H-2B PROGRAM

THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

The Department of Labor Appropriations Act, 2016, Division H, Title | of Public Law 114-113 (“2016 DOL Appropriations Act”), provides that the Department
of Labor (“Department”) may not use any funds to enforce the definition of corresponding employment found in 20 CFR 655.5 or the three-fourths
guarantee rule definition found in 20 CFR 655.20, or any reference thereto (see Sec. 113). This appropriations rider has been included in the continuing
resolutions that have passed throughout FY2017 and FY2018, and the Department remains prohibited from enforcing these provisions, or any reference
thereto. However, the 2016 DOL Appropriations Act and continuing resolutions did not vacate these regulatory provisions, and they remain in effect, thus
imposing a legal duty on H-2B employers, even though the Department will not use any funds to enforce them until such time as the rider may be lifted.

The Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) allows for the employment of temporary, non-immigrant workers in nonagricultural labor or services (H-2B
WORKERS). Department of Homeland Security (DHS) regulations allow for the employment of H-2B WORKERS only if the wages and working
conditions of U.S. workers would not be adversely affected.

» Two types of workers have rights under this program:
+ H-2B WORKERS and

+ OTHER WORKERS performing substantially the same work included in the H-2B job order or substantially the same work as that performed by
the H-2B workers, except for certain long-term existing employees and certain employees under a collective bargaining agreement or individual
employment contract.

DISCLOSURE * To receive accurate, WRITTEN INFORMATION about the wages, hours, working conditions, and benefits of the employment
being offered

To receive this information before getting a visa (in the case of H-2B workers outside the U.S.) but no later than the first day
of work (for other workers)

To receive this information in a language understood by the worker

WAGES » To be PAID at least every two weeks at the rate indicated in the job order for all hours worked
* To be informed in writing of all DEDUCTIONS (not otherwise required by law) that will be made from the worker’s paycheck
 To receive an itemized, written STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (pay stub) for each pay period
» To be guaranteed employment or payment for at least THREE-FOURTHS (75%) of the hours promised in the job order every
12-week period (or 6-week period for job orders less than 120 days)

TRANSPORTATION -+ To be provided or, upon completion of 50 percent of the job order period, reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred for

AND VISA transportation and subsistence (including lodging incurred on the employer’s behalf and meals) from the worker’s home to
EXPENSES the place of employment
» H-2B workers must be provided or reimbursed for all visa, border-crossing, and visa-related fees in the first workweek of
employment

Upon completion of the job order or if dismissed early for any reason, to be provided or paid for return transportation and
subsistence
All employer-provided transportation must meet applicable safety standards

ADDITIONAL + To be provided, at no cost, all TOOLS, SUPPLIES, and EQUIPMENT required to perform the assigned duties
PROVISIONS » TO BE FREE FROM DISCRIMINATION or DISCHARGE for filing a complaint, testifying, or exercising your rights in any way
or helping others to do so
» Employers and their agents MUST NOT request or receive payment from any worker for any costs related to obtaining the
H-2B certification (such as application and recruitment fees)
» Employers MUST NOT have sought H-2B workers during a strike or lockout at any of the employer’s worksites within the
geographic area listed in the job order
» Employers MUST NOT place H-2B workers outside the geographic area(s) or the occupation listed in the job order
» Employers MUST display this poster where employees can readily see it
» Employer MUST NOT lay off or displace similarly employed U.S. workers within 120 days before the job order through the
end of the job order
» Employers MUST hire any eligible U.S. worker who applies until 21 days before the start of the job order
» Employers MUST comply with all other applicable Federal, State, and local laws (including the prohibition against holding
workers’ passports or other immigration documents)

Workers who believe their rights under the program have been violated may file confidential complaints.

For additional information:

1-866-4-USWAGE
WHDB

(1-866-487-9243) TTY: 1-877-889-5627
WWW.DOL.GOV/WHD
U.S. Department of Labor | Wage and Hour Division

WH1505 FY2018
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DERECHOS DEL EMPLEADO
BAJO EL PROGRAMA H-2B

SECCION DE HORAS Y SALARIOS DEL DEPARTAMENTO DE TRABAJO DE EEUU

La Ley de Asignaciones del Departamento de Trabajo, de 2016, Division H, Titulo | de la Ley Publica 114-113 (“Ley de Asignaciones de DOL del 2016”), establece que
el Departamento de Trabajo (“Departamento”) no puede utilizar fondos para hacer cumplir la definicion de empleo correspondiente que se encuentra en 20 CFR
655.5 o la definicion de la regla de garantia de tres cuartos que se encuentra en 20 CFR 655.20, o cualquier referencia a la misma. (véase Sec. 113). Se ha incluido
este anexo a la Ley de Asignaciones en las resoluciones continuas que se han aprobado a través de los anos fiscales 2017 y 2018, y se le sigue prohibiendo al
Departamento que haga cumplir estas disposiciones o cualquier referencia a estas. No obstante, la Ley de Asignaciones de 2016 para DOL y las resoluciones a
continuacion no anularon estas disposiciones reglamentarias, y permancen en efecto, DOL del 2016 no desalojo estas disposiciones reglamentarias, y siguen en
vigor, imponiendo asi una obligacion legal a los empleadores H-2B, a pesar de que el Departamento no usara ningtin fondo para hacer cumplirlas hasta el momento
en que se suprima el anexo.

La Ley Sobre Inmigracion y Nacionalidad (INA-siglas en inglés) permite el empleo de trabajadores temporeros no inmigrantes en trabajos o servicios no
agricolas (Trabajadores H-2B). Los reglamentos del Departamento de Seguridad Nacional (DHS-siglas en inglés) permiten el empleo de TRABAJADORES
H-2B siempre y cuando no se impacten adversamente los salarios y las condiciones de trabajo de trabajadores de EEUU.

Dos clases de trabajadores tienen derechos bajo este programa:
+ TRABAJADORES H-2B y

+ OTROS TRABAJADORES que estén desempefiando substancialmente el mismo trabajo incluido en la orden de trabajo H-2B o que estén desempenando
substancialmente el mismo trabajo que desempefan los trabajadores H-2B, salvo ciertos empleados existentes de larga duracion y ciertos empleados bajo
un acuerdo colectivo o un contrato individual de empleo.

DECLARACION - Recibir INFORMACION ESCRITA y precisa sobre los salarios, las horas, las condiciones de trabajo y los beneficios de empleo que se
ofrecen

Recibir esta informacion antes de conseguir un visado (en el caso de trabajadores H-2B fuera de EEUU) y no mas tarde del primer dia
de trabajo (para otros trabajadores)

Recibir esta informacién en un idioma que lo entienda el trabajador

SALARIOS

Que se le PAGUE por lo menos cada dos semanas de acuerdo con la tasa especificada en la orden de trabajo por todas las horas trabajadas
Que se le informe, por escrito, de todas las DEDUCCIONES (no exigidas de otro modo por ley) que se haran del cheque de pago del
trabajador

Recibir una DECLARACION DE INGRESOS (talén de pago) detallada y escrita por cada periodo de pago

Que se le garantice empleo o pago de por lo menos TRES CUARTOS (75%) de las horas prometidas en la orden de trabajo cada periodo de 12
semanas (o un periodo de 6 semanas para 6rdenes de menos de 120 dias)

TRANSPORTE Que se le proporcione o, al cumplir 50 por ciento del periodo de la orden de trabajo, reembolse por los costos razonables incurridos por
Y GASTOS DE transporte y alimentacion (incluso alojamiento incurrido a favor del empleador y comidas) del hogar del empleado al lugar de empleo
VISADOS A todo trabajador H-2B se le tiene que proporcionar o reembolsar por todo honarario de visado, cruce de fronteras y honorarios
relacionados a visados durante la primera semana laboral de empleo

Al terminar la orden de trabajo o por despido temprano por cualquier razon, se le tiene que proporcionar o pagar transporte de regreso y
alimentacion

Todo transporte proporcionado por el empleador ha de cumplir con todas las normas de seguridad aplicables

DISPOSICIONES - Que se le provea, sin ningun costo, todas las HERRAMIENTAS, SUMINISTROS y EQUIPO exigidos para desempefiar cargos
ADICIONALES asignados

ESTAR LIBRE DE DISCRIMINACION o DESPIDO por presentar una demanda, por atestiguar o por ejercer de cualquier modo sus
derechos o por ayudar a otros a hacer lo mismo

Ningun empleador ni sus agentes PUEDEN exigir o recibir pago de ningun trabajador por ningun costo relacionado al proceso de
obtener la certificacion H-2B (tal como honorarios de solicitud y reclutamiento)

NINGUN empleador DEBIO HABER BUSCADO trabajadores H-2B durante una huelga o cierre forzoso en cualquiera de los sitios de
trabajo del empleador dentro del area geografica especificada en la orden de trabajo

NINGUN empleador PUEDE poner a trabajadores H-2B fuera del/de las area(s) geografica(s) u ocupacion especificadas en la orden de
trabajo

Todo empleador TIENE que exhibir este cartel donde los empleados lo puedan ver faciimente

NINGUN empleador PUEDE desemplear o desplazar a trabajadores de EEUU semejantemente empleados dentro de 120 dias antes de
que comience la orden de trabajo y hasta el final de la orden de trabajo

Todo empleador TIENE que contratar a cualquier trabajador elegible de EEUU que solicite hasta 21 dias antes de que comience la orden
de trabajo

Todo empleador TIENE que cumplir con todas las otras leyes aplicables federales, estatales y locales (incluso con la prohibicion contra
la retencion de pasaportes de los trabajadores o cualquier otro documento de inmigracion)

Todo trabajador que crea que sus derechos bajo el programa hayan sido violados puede presentar una demanda confidencial.

Para informacién adicional:

1-866-4-USWAGE WHP

(1-866-487-9243) TTY: 1-877-889-5627

WWW.DOL.GOV/WHD

U.S. Department of Labor | Wage and Hour Division

WH1505 SPA  FY2018
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

The DHS OIG works with DHS employees, contractors and the public to
protect the integrity, effectiveness and efficiency of DHS programs. Report
suspected criminal violations, misconduct, wasteful activities, and allegations
of civil rights and civil liberties to the DHS OIG Hotline.

La Oficina del Inspector General (OIG) del Departamento de Seguridad
Nacional (DHS), colabora con los empleados y contratistas del Departamento
y el publico para protejer la integridad, eficacia y eficiencia de los programas

de DHS. Reporte cualquier sospecha de violacion criminal, mala conducta,
actividad de despilfarro, 6 alegacion de abuso de derechos civiles 0 libertad
civil a la linea directa de DHS OIG.

Website/Sitio Web: WWW.OIG.DHS.GOV
Call/Llame: 1-800-323-8603 Toll Free/Gratis
TTY: 1-844-889-4357 Toll Free/Gratis

U.S. Mail/Correo Postal:
DHS Office of Inspector General/ MAIL STOP 0305
Attn: Office of Investigations - Hotline
245 Murray Lane SW
Washington, DC 20528-0305

Complaints may be made anonymously and confidentially.
Puede comunicarse de forma anonima y confidencial.
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OFCCP

Protecting Workers. Promoting Diversity. Enforcing the Law. Since 1965.

Companies doing business with the Companies doing business with the
Federal Government strengthen Federal Government must treat workers

America’'s middle class by hiring FAIRLY & WITHOUT

A DIVERSE
WORKFORCE DISCRIMINATION

OPENING
DOORS OF
OPPORTUNITY
FOR ALL
WORKERS

Companies doing
business with the
Federal Government must

PAY ALL WORKERS FAIRLY

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

EPARTMENT OF LABOR

If you believe that you have experienced discrimination contact OFCCP
1-800-397-6251 | TTY 877-889-5627 | www.dol.gov/ofccp

The Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs is a civil rights agency responsible for enforcing the requirements that companies doing business with
the Federal Government take affirmative action to employ women, minorities, people with disabilities, and protected veterans and that they not discriminate.
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OFCCP

Proteccion a los trabajadores. Promocion de la diversidad. Cumplimiento de la Ley. Desde 1965.

LLas companias que hacen negocio con Las companias que hacen negocio con
el Gobierno Federal fortalecen la clase media el Gobierno Federal deben tratar a los trabajadores
de Estados Unidos mediante la contratacion

DE MANERA JUSTA Y

UNA FUERZA SIN DISCRIMINACION
LABORAL DIVERSA

ABRIENDO
PUERTAS

DE OPORTUNIDAD
PARA TODOS LOS
TRABAJADORES

Las companfias que
hacen negocios con el
Gobierno Federal deben

PAGAR UN SALARIO JUSTO A TODOS LOS TRABAJADORES

Si usted cree que ha experimentado discriminacion contactese con la OFCCP
1-800-397-6251 | TTY 877-889-5627 | www.dol.gov/ofccp

La Oficina de Programas de Cumplimiento de Contratos Federales es una agencia de derechos civiles, responsables de hacer cumplir las obligaciones
a las compafifas que hacen negocios con el gobierno federal, dando igualdad de oportunidades a las mujeres, las minorias, las personas con discapacidades
y veteranos protegidos, y que ellos no sean discriminados.
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PAY TRANSPARENCY
NONDISCRIMINATION PROVISION

The contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against

employees or applicants because they have inquired about, discussed,
or disclosed their own pay or the pay of another employee or applicant.
However, employees who have access to the compensation information
of other employees or applicants as a part of their essential job functions
cannot disclose the pay of other employees or applicants to individuals
who do not otherwise have access to compensation information, unless
the disclosure is (a) in response to a formal complaint or charge, (b) in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including
an investigation conducted by the employer, or (¢) consistent with the
contractor’s legal duty to furnish information. 41 CFR 60-1.35(c)

If you believe that you have experienced discrimination contact OFCCP
1.800.397.6251 | TTY 1.877.889.5627 | www.dol.gov/ofccp

200 CONSTITUTION AVENUE NW | WASHINGTON, DC 20210 | tel: 1-800-397-6251 |TTY: 1-877-889-5627 | www.dol.gov/ofccp
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TRANSPARENCIA EN EL PAGO
DISPOSICION SOBRE NO DISCRIMINACION

El contratista no podra despedir ni de ninguna otra manera discriminar contra

empleados o solicitantes porque han preguntado acerca de, discutido o revelado su
propio salario o el salario de otro empleado o solicitante. Sin embargo, los empleados
que tienen acceso a la informacion de compensacion de otros empleados o solicitantes
como parte de sus funciones de trabajo esenciales no pueden revelar el salario de
otros empleados o solicitantes a las personas que de lo contrario no tienen acceso a la
informacion de compensacion, a menos que la revelacion sea (a) en respuesta a una
queja o acusacion formal, (b) en cumplimiento de una investigacion, procedimiento,
audiencia o accion, incluyendo una investigacion llevada a cabo por el empleador, o
(c) consistente con la obligacion legal del contratista para proporcionar la informacion.
41 CFR 60-1.35(c)

Si usted cree que ha experim enta do discrim inacion contacte OFCCP
1.800.397.6251 | TTY 1.877.889.5627 | www.dol.gov/ofccp

NT O OFFICE OF FEDERAL CONTRACT\
CCOMPLIANCE PROGRAMS ‘
© ‘

200 CONSTITUTION AVENUE NW | WASHINGTON, DC 20210 | tel: 1-800-397-6251
TTY: 1-877-889-5627 | www.dol.gov/ofccp

GovDocs
LFD63 Print Date: 5/18









NATIONAL
HUMAN
TRAFFICKING
HOTLINE

CONTACT THE NATIONAL HUMAN TRAFFICKING HOTLINE

Do you want to get out of the life?
Are you being forced to work against your will?
Or threatened or tricked by your boss?

Do you know someone who may be?

= CALL
1-888-373-/838

h TEXT
"BeFree” (233733)

LIVE CHAT

=== HumanTraffickingHotline.org

24/7 ¢ Toll free ¢ Confidential ¢ 200+ languages

((\ Polaris received $1.75 million through competitive funding through the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration OPERATED BY
for Children and Families, Grant #90ZV0134-01-00. The project will be financed with 43.75% of federal funds and 56.25% ($2.25
million) by non-governmental sources. The contents of this flyer are solely the responsibility of the authors and do not necessarily

+
AcF represent the official views of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families. POIarIS
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NATIONAL
HUMAN
TRAFFICKING
HOTLINE

CONTACTA LA LINEA NACIONAL CONTRA LA TRATA DE PERSONAS

;Alguien te estd obligando a trabajar
o a hacer algo que no quieres?

. Tu jefe te estd amenazando o engahando?
¢Conoces a alguien que podria estar en esta situacion?

» LLAMA
1-888-373-7/888

. TEXTEA
233733

CHATEA
HumanTraffickingHotline.org

——J

24/7 ® Nuimero gratuito ® Confidencial ® Mas de 200 idiomas

Polaris recibié $1.75 millones a través de concurso financiero del Departamento de Salud y Servicios Humanos de los Estados
Unidos, Administracién para Nifiez y Familias, concesién #90ZV0134-01-00. El proyecto sera financiado con 43.75% de fondos OPERADA POR
federales y 56.25% ($2.25 millones) de fuentes no gubernamentales. Los contenidos de este volante son de absoluta responsabilidad

#:
AcF de sus autores y no representan necesariamente las posturas oficiales del Departamento de Salud y Servicios Humanos o de la Polarls
Administracién para Nifiez y Familias.
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OIG Office of Inspector General

U.S. Department of State » Broadcasting Board of Governors

HELP FIGHT

FRAUD.
WASTE.
ABUSE.

If you suspect wrongdoing, contact:

1-800-409-9926

OIG.state.gov/HOTLINE

If you fear reprisal:

Federal employees and employees of contractors,
subcontractors, and grantees are protected by law
from reprisal for reporting wrongdoing to a
recipient authorized by law to receive such reports.

Contact the OIG Whistleblower Ombudsman
to learn more about your rights:

WPEAOmbuds@stateoig.gov
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NOTICE OF THE
NAVAJO PREFERENCE IN EMPLOYMENT ACT

Employers must post this notice in a conspicuous place on its premises where notices to
employees and job applicants are customarily posted.

Title 15 N.N.C. Chapter 7 requires that all employers doing business within the boundaries
of the Navajo Nation or engaged in any contracts with the Navajo Nation, shall give preference
in employment to enrolled members of the Navajo Nation and submit an affirmative action
program.

Navajo Preference in Employment Act (“NPEA”) applies to:

* Hiring *  Termination * Transfers * Recalls
* Promotion * Reduction-in-force  * Training * Recruitment

NPEA requires employers doing business within the territorial jurisdiction of the Navajo
Nation to:

e Provide applicant with written job descriptions.

e Provide training to enhance the skills of Navajo Employees.

e Not discipline or discharge Navajo employees without just cause and written
notification.

e Provide a work place free of prejudice, intimidation and harassment.

e Pay established Prevailing Wages for construction work.

e Provide Navajo Affirmative Action Program to employ Navajos in all job
classifications including supervisory and management positions.

The ONLR requires employers to receive a NPEA orientation prior to commencing work on
the Navajo Nation.

If you think your rights have been violated or see other possible violations of the Navajo
Preference, call or write to the Office of Navajo Labor Relations for more information.

OFFICE OF NAVAJO LABOR RELATION
Post Office Box 1943 * Window Rock, Arizona 86515
Phone: (928) 871-6800 Fax: (928) 871-7088

NOTE: Copy of the Navajo Preference in Employment Act are available at the above office
and at WWW.ONLR.NAVAJO-NSN.GOV
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